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COMPILATION AND AUTHORSHIP OF SUBJECTS
W, E., "Gane" RAlsenbrey, menber of the Aberdeen/Brown County ILandmarks Com-
mission, takes full responsibility for the narrvative, interpretations, and
format of this booklet along with any inaccuracies that might come to light
in the compilation of this size. Resders who have corrections or disagree-
ments with contents please notify the abovs, in writing, to P. Q. Box 405,
Aberdeen 5D 57402, Daba was gleansd from various sources ranglng from per-
sonal contact to mewspaper files, especizlly the 75th Amniversawy Edibion
of the Aberdesan American News, 17 June 1956. Other sources were obtained

from the files of the Alexwander Mitchell Fublic Library and the Dacotah

Prairie Mussum and the personal library of this booklet's compiler.




ABOUT THIS BOOKLET

The intent of this booklet is to highlight the various monuments, markers
and memorials within the confines of Brown County. Not included are: the
State of South Dakota historical markers, the attractive metalic signs ones
sees along the highways and roadways; stained-glass memorials; bronze plagues
affixed inside or upon buildings, and specific landmarks which have been
and are readily recognized as a historical focal point. There are a total
of 34 rphotographs between the covers of this booklet. The typography on
the cover was furnished by the Dacotah Prairie Museum, Aberdeen, which serves
all the citizens o©of Browm County. All subjects have essentially the same
format: site designation, location and significance. On the inside back
cover is a Brown County highway map with the present "9-1-1" designations.
One can use this map to locate their favorite memcrial, marker or monument
by iis description in this booklet; with astute plamming, make a two-day
or weekend tour to wvisit all these sites. All of the sites are easily
accessible, with the ewception of the Rondell Trading Post--some may require
a little walking toc get up close.

THE ABERDEIN/BROWN COUNTY LANDMARKES COMMISSION

The Aberdeen/Brown County Landmarks Commission, originally a facet of the
Brown County Historical Society, was born in response to a county-wide concern
for the preservation of our individual heritage. On 12 September 1985, the
Landmarks Commission became into being as an official representative for
Brown County and the City of Aberdeen in the Naticnal Park Service's Certified
Local Government {(CLG) program. The over-all goals of the Landmarks Corm-
mission are the preservation of architecturally and historically significant
structures and the education of the public on the cardinal advantages of
historical preservation. It is a non-profit, citizen-inspired volunteer
commission. The 1998 members of the Comuission are: Dr. Arthur Buntin,
Frances "Peg" Lamont, W. E. "Gene" Aisenbrey, Nancy Aman, Brett Bill, Lola
Dixon, Natalies Geffre, John Mever, and Irma Olson.

FUNDING AND DISCIATHMER

This activity has been financed in part with Federal funds from the National
Park Service, United States Deparbtment of Interior.

This program receives Federal financial assistance from the National Park
Service [NPS]. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, the american With Disabilities Act of
1990, and South Dakota law {8DCL 20-13]1, the State of South Dekcota and the
United States Department of Interior prohibit discrimination on the basis
of race, color, creed, religion, sex, disability, ancestry or naticonal orlgin.,
If you believe you have been discriminated against in any program, activity,
or facility as described above, or if you desire further information, please
write to: South Dakota Division of Human Rights, State Capital, Plerre,
South Dakota 57501, or the Office for Fgual Opportunity, U. 5. Department
of Interior, Washington, DT 20240.

The opinions and contents expressed herein do not necessarily reflect the

views of the NPS, nor does the mention of trade names, businesses, or products
constitute an endorsement or recommendation of this booklet’s sponsors.
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SITE DESIGNATION: G.A.R. MONUMENT, CIVIL WAR CIRCLE
LOCATION: RIVERSIDE CEMETERY, Melgaard Road West, Aberdeen

SIGNIFICANCE: A monument to honor the Civil War dead of the
Union Army and Navy. This monument is 21 feet in height on
a oranite base, and faces to the north entrance of the cemetery.
The inscription reads:

IN MEMORY
OF THE
SOLDIERS AND SAILORS OF
1861-1865
ERECTED BY
ROBERT ANDERSON
W.R.C., NO. 18

MUSTERED QUT
{Followed by the quotations:]

"Liberty has been bought at a
great price."
"The unselfish workers of the
country.”
"They are beyond the reach of
honors."

DEDICATED MAY 30, 1905

In June, 1896, the Women's Relief Corps of Post #18 of the Grand
Army of the Republic, (G.A.R.) established a fund-raising drive
to create this monument, This organization labored for ten years
to realize this project. In May 1905, they had raised $1,500.00;
at today's dollars--about $40,000. They were a few dollars short
_of their goal in 1905, but they operated a soda fountain at
a local drug store to apply on the final payment. The monument
was formally dedicated on Decoration {Memorial]l Day on 30 May
1905 as advertised. The monument was constructed of "Ortonville
granite" by the Aberdeen Granite Company at the estimated cost
of $1,500,. The W.R.C. paid the bill in full in June, 1905.
The unveiling of the 21-foot in height monument, took place
after the formal dedication ceremony. Mrs. Eva Williams,
Watertown, state secretary of the WRC, delivered the address.
This was followed by the response by Captain J. H. Hauser,
commander of the local GAR post, and E. T. Taubman, on behalf
of the City of Aberdeen. Today, the monument is surrounded
by thirty-five graves of veterans of the Union Army of the War
of the Rebellion. There are 53 other Civil War veterans buried
throughout this cemetery. There is a Major, formerly of the
Confederate States Cavalry, buried within the sunset shadow
of this monument. Since its dedication, this monument has been
an assembly point for the veterans groups and others to observe
Memorial Day.
[See Picture #1]
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TWO MEMORITIAL SERVICES FOR MONUMENT

On Sunday afternoon, 28 May, at 2:00 p.m. members of the Robert
anderson  Post {G.A.R.) and all wisiting soldiers of the
Rebellion, the W.R.C., and the soldiers of the Spanish-American
War met in front of the Alexander Mitchell Library and marched
o the Methodist Church for the first memeoriazl exercise to the
monument of the Civil War veterans' circle at Riverside Cemetery.
On Tuesday afternoon, 30 May, at 1:00 p.m., members of the Grand
Army of the Republic and all co¢ld seoldiers who fought in the
war of the Rebellion, the W.R.C., Spanish-American War veterans
and Company L, 8D National Guard formed up a parade, passing
through the core area of Aberdesn, later boarding carriages
to transport the marchers to the cemstery for the formal dedica-
tion of the monument. IThere are only three other monuments
of this magnitude to the Civil War in South Dakota: Grant County
Courthouse, Milbank; Town Park, Hurley, and Capitel Avenue Tri-
angle, Plerre.]
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SITE DESIGNATION: STATUE OF ANDREW MELGAARD

LOCATION: MELGAARD  PARK CIRCLE-~~Park is located in area of
South State Street and between 17th Avenue 8.E. and Melgaard
Road, Aberdeen,

SIGNIFICANCE: In the spring of 1909, the City of Aberdeen re-
ceived a gift from Andrew Melgaard of eleven wooded acres to
be used as a park. The acreage was located south of the c¢ity
just east of the Chicage and Northwestern Railway right-of-way,.
Acceptance of the gift was predicated upon that the park be
named in honor of Andrew Melgaard. Additional acreage was
purchased and landscaping was accomplished over the vyears,
Today, Melgaard Park has excellent camping facilities, play
grounds, picnic areas and other forms of recreatieons. It is
the site of the annual "Arts in the Park" event,

In late December, 19230, the construction of a concrete basge
for the huge 12-ton xough granite boulder was started, Upon
the boulder, a 64 foot dark bronze statue of Melgaard was placed,
facing south. The statue of the Brown County piloneer was
dedicated in the spring of 1931.

The large boulder 8'x6'x64' was hauled to the park from near
Mina village and Snake Creek by Kruger Brothers (Ira and Wesley)
nf Aberdeen.

The statue, made by a Chicage manufacturing firm, with its
concrete and stone base, towers to the height of 143 feet, The
bronze plague placed on the south side o©f the boulder reads:

THYS STATUE ERECTED IN MEMORY
of
ANDREEW MELGAARD
‘ " -DIONEER - S
WHD PRESENTEDR THIS PARK TO
THE CITY OF ABERDEEN

On the east base of the statue is the legend: A signaturg--
Alice Littig Siems, Sc. [8c¢. denotes "Sculptress"] followed
by block letters--Designed and Executed by American Bronze Co,.,
Chicago, Ill. Alice Littig Siems, Sculptress, 1831.

[Cee Picture 2al

SITE DESTGNATION: MEMORIAL TREE TO THE GRAND ARMY OF THE REPUB-
LYIC (G.A.R.}, ABERDEEN.

LOCATION: MELGAARD PARK CIRCLE, east and south of Melgaard
Statue.

SIGNIFYCANCE; At the 46th Annual Encampment of the GAR,

Pepartment of South Dakota, on 4-5 June 1929, held in the Chamber
of Commerce Building it was decided to dedicate a tree, planted

e



in Melgaard Park by the Women's Relief Corps, on 35 June 1929.
The crab apple tree still survives to this day. Bgneath the
tree, on a small granite base, iz the hronze plague which states:

MEMORIAL TREE
rlanted In Honor Of The
ORAND ARMY OF THE REPRPUBLIC
By Its Auxiliary The
NATIONAL WOMAN'S RELIEF CORPS

{To the ileft of this legend is the insignia of the Women's Relief
Corps [WRC1 a Maltese creoss with the date of 1883.)
[Bee Plcture 2b]
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SITE DESIGNATION: NORTHERN STATE UNIVERSITY MEMORIAL GATEWAY
LOCATION: SOQUTH JAY STREET AND TWELFTH AVENUE SOUTH EAST

SIGNIFICANCE: This very beautiful entrance to the gquadrangle
and campus, completed in 1920, was the gift of five previous
graduating classes: 1916, 1917, 1918, 1919 and 1520. It has
a very speclal significance as it stands as a memorial to those
students, faculty and alumni who served in World War I and whose
lives symbolizes the spirit of service which was given to the
tnited States of America. Mr. C. 0. Reed, Jr., of the Class
of 1908, was the architect, [Throughout the years, since the
dedication, the gateway has had a few changes; compare present
existence with circa 1922 picture on the following page.}

[The two largest pillars, flanked by the other set of pillars,
are dedicated to servicemen of other conflicts: World war 1IT,
the Korean and Vietnam conflicts; being a dedication by
later students and faculties of N8U, and the American Legion
Post #24, Aberdeen.)

FAST MIDDLE PILLAR BRONZE PLAUE WEST MIDDLE PITLAR BRONZE PLAQUE
The Supreme Sacrifice

In Memory of the Students This Archway

and Alumni oﬁ FheLSGhaol Frected By
Wh? Gave TUelr Lives The Classes of 1916, '17,
1914 in the World War 1918 1 y )
VER T 18, '19, and '20.
Bl BOWLBY Northern Normal and Industrial School
BngﬁﬂggéT HAYL, bedicated To The
CURTLSS e Four Hundred and Fortyv-Two Students,
HAROLD HIGGINS = .
- JUNKER Aluwmi And Instructors
‘ Wﬁg;EN KEM?HQN OFf Thiz School Who Offered
JOH W MATTERN Their Lives In Humanity's
L quﬂ;: - o pefense In The Great War Of The Nations;
HAROLD Awmwmmﬁf'm T A To These Who Gave The T
SIINEY LAL CE SMr Last Full Measure Of Devetion,

THOMAS OTWAY THOMAS
ERNEST WILLIAM TIFFANY

JOMY LEE WELSH United States Enbtry
"Lest We Forget" April 6, 1917

The Sacrifices Made By
These Men That
Liberty and Equality

Might Mot Perish . " 18
From The Earth. : November 11, 19

Armistice Signed

fon 14 July 1919, a charter was granted to a group of ex~-servica-
men of World War I, to establish an American Legion Post. This
post was named in honor of SIDNEY LAURENCE SMITH, whose name
appears on the middle east pillar noted above. smith wag the
son of Mr. and Mrs, 8. Linceln Smith, Aberdeen. He was killed
at Sissions, France, 20 July 1918.]
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§ THE TOUR OF “THE QUADRANGLE® OR "“IHE GREEN" --
NORTHERN STATE UNIVBERSITY

This campus guadrangle boasts many memorials. One of the first
of such, stepping through the Jay Street Memorial Gateway is
a large boulder inscribed with a memorial plate--"Class of 1924%;
above which iz a2 relief of a pasgue flower, [See Picture 3]
We might mention here that there are also dedicated pillars
at campus entrances on Washington Street, which is a gift of
the Class of 1921, and XKline Street, which is a gift of the
Classes of 1924, 1925, 1926, 1927 and 1828,

To the west of the 1924 boulder, today, is the remains of the
"1026 MEMORIAL  FOUNTAIN," in a conorvete circular structure.
In 1928, it was described thusly: "The center pyramid of this
very heautiful fountain is made of colored stones from the
Black Hills. The fountain is the gift of James B. Lawson, in
memory of his parents, Mr. Lawson was influential in the legis-
lature in the founding of NSTC [now NSUIY, In his last will
he also genercously remembered bthe school with a gift of books
in a bequest of $5,000 for seholarships in English, history
and debates.” Over the yvears the fountain mechanisms deteriorated
and became inoperative and today the concrete structure stands
as a silent sentinel to by-gone days. [#] For further data about
Mr. Lawson, refer to the 1928 Pasgue, page 18, (NSTC yearbook)

on file at the local public library and williams Library, WNSU,

The Class of 1923 gave 1a% a2 gift) a FLAG POLE as a worthy
memorial., It was written in 1928 aboub this vertical staff:
“through stormy nights of winter and the scorching heal of summer
days, btowsring many feet above trees and buildings, it stands
erect and steady, the dependable and ever-willing servant of
the school. With "0l4 Gleory" at its top it iz an oblect of
baauty and & congtant teachar of patriotisnm and true
aitizenship.” Today, the flag pole has besn replaced with a
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long-lasting stainless steel flag pole, a gift of the tax-pavers.

Following the walk-~way to the south and west, you will run across
the "SUNDIAL STONE" with a now damaged sundial firmly placed
on top of the granite stone. On the west side of the stone
iz a plate which is inscribed with the words: Mathematiecs Club
1922,

[See Picture 3h]

FATHER ROBERT W. HAIRE MEMORIAL: [From the Aberdeen Evening
News, Monday, 21 January 1924] '

"A large white granite memorial to the late Father Robert W.
Haire, one of the pioneers of Socuth Dakota, [and Brown Countyl]
and who was perhaps the first man to conceive the idea of the
Northern Normal and Industrial School [NSUI, will be placed
on the campus of the local institution during the coming of
spring. The purchasing committee of the PFather Haire Memorial
Association, consisting of J. E, Kelly and John Wade, has ordered
a monument from the Godden Monument Company of Emmetsburg, Iowa.
The monument will consist of a large South Carolina white slab
with a tablet in old United States Army bronze. 'The bronze
tablet will contain a likeness of Father Haire with a suitable
inscription.

[IN MEMORIAM
FATHER ROBT, W, HAIRE
HUMANITY'S FRIEND]

The interest which Father Haire took in the Northern Normal,
and his part in getting 1t founded, makes his memory all the
more dear to Aberdeen and makes it all the more fitting that
the monument be placed on the Normal campus. The South Dakota
Blue Book for 1923 says: "It is probabhle that the first official
proposal to establish an institution of higher education at

"Aberdeen was mdade by the late Honorableée "Réverend Father Robert

W, Haire of Aberdeen when a menber of the State Board of Regents,
Father Haire was an intimate friend of the governor of the state
at that time, Honorable Andrew E. Lee..."

The money for the memorial to the memory of Father Halre was
raised by gifts from many Aberdeen people. The general committee
«..125 as Tollows: H, €. Jewett, ¢, N, Herried, Rev, Father
Michael Dermody, J. E. Kelly, C, F. EBaston, C. J. Burns, John
Wade, and John T. Ronayne." [See Picture 3d].

S50UTH DAKOTA BOYS' STATE MEMORIAL: East of the Father Haire
Memorial, is this concrete and bronze marker, which dJdenotes
the efforts of the American Legion of South Dakota.

Puring the summer of 1939, N. Peter Wenge, a Legionnaire from
Aberdeen, heard an address on Boys' State. Being impressed
he explained the matter to Dr. Harry Darling and Ivan Huntsinger,
whereupon the three World War I veterans proceeded to inaugurate
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the program in South Dakota. They appealed to Charles J,
Dalthorp, and Harry E. Mundt, both Legionnalres. After meeting
with the State Department of the American Legion, it received
$150.00 for “seed monies.” The 40 et 8 of the American Legion
alse advanced $150.00 {for the promulgation of Boys' State in
Soulh Dakota.

The first encampment was held in Aberdeen during the summer
of 1940 at Northern., One hundred and sixty boys participated.
n 1943 and 1944 it was discontinued until 184%, when it resumed
at Northern and his heen continuing ever since, iLater a Girls'
State program evolved from this effort and continues fo this
day. ]

The bronze plague is inscribed:
HOME OF
SOUTH DAKOTA BOYS' STATE
FOUNDED ON N.S5.,7,0. CAMPUS
1940
{american Legion Emblem]
Charles Palthorp ITvan Huntsinger
Dr., Harvy A. Darling Judge Harry E. Muandt
N. Pelter Wendge

[8ee Picture 3eil
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SITE DESIGNATION: JESSIE Q. HARRIS MEMORIAL
[MRS, C., N. HARRIS]

LOCATTON: ANDERSON PARK -~ 1303 7th Avenue South Fast, Aberdeen
SIGNIFICANCE: Thig roval purple South Dakota granite marker

was originally sited on the grounds of the first Alexander
Mitchell Library (6th Avenue South East and Lincoln Street);

towards the mnorth end of  the then Hqrassys ‘10t‘j ot many"‘fEEt o

from the south wall of the First United Methodist Church. [Today
this area is a asphalt-covered parking lot. This seven-foot
shaft was formally dedicated in July 1944,

In 1243, the memorial became a reality when the city commission-
ers approved a pebtition of the library board that the monument
be placed on its grounds. This culminated many months of
planning on the part of three organizations in Lhe city: the
BE.P.0Q.E. {(Elks Lodge), represented by Bart Archer; the Yelduz
Shrine, by N, H, Wendell, and the Order of the EKastern Star,
repregsented by N, P, Wenge. They had formulated plans in Febru-
ary 1943, to place the memorial somewhere in Aberdeen honoring
Mrs. €, N, [Jessie] Harris for her unselfiszh humanitarian
services rendered over a better part of 50 years.

Among the committees she unselfishly served upon are: Elks
"Do Good" Committes, [If fact, her services was so appreciated
by the Elks that she was made an honorary member of the ledge,
probably the only woman in the United States ever so honored

I



at that time. 5She was appointed to the committes in 1913 and
served with it until just two yvears before her death at the
age of seventy-three years. 8he also served with the 0.E.S.
for fifty-plus vears. She was given an honorary life membership
in the Minerva Chapter, Aberdeen. 8She served on the Shriner
Crippled Children's Committee, the Alexander Mitchell Library
board., She recgived honors from the Cosmepalitan Clubh ... the
most distinguished service award., There was a whole parade of

functions on which she actively participated, Loo numerous
ke relate in this article. She was the persconification of

charity and dedication,

It was decided in 1943, fhet afiter the Lermination of World
War 1Y, a bronze plague with Mrs, Harris® profile will be placed
o bhe memorial dirvectly below her name JESSIE <, HARRIS, and
above tThe legend ERECTED TN APPRECIATION OF HER UNSELPISH SERVICE
T MAMEING, Thiszs project nsver came bo realiby. {For raasons
uncliear, the monumeni ls dated 1842.) [See Plcture 4a)

The original Alesander Mitchell Library was dedicated in 1902
and demclished in 1963 fo increase parking area for the oibyv.
As early as 19461, representatives of the RBlks, Shriners and
0,E.5. waere concernad as they stated: "...whalt is going to bhacoms
of the imprassive granite shaff...? Will it be stored ({(or
thrown) away, eventually to crumble and disappear?” The monument
was eventually moved to its present location in Anderson Park.

Mrz. Harris was born Jessgie G. Campbell at Wellington, Wisconsin,
24 Auvgust 1862, 5Shz married Mr., €, N. Harris in Apberdesn, 14
Novembar 1892, She died 7 June 1%47, She was a resident of
Aherdeen for 54 wyears, and is buried at Riverside Cemehbery.

-11%1-
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SYTE DESIGNATION: RBROWN COUNTY VIETNAM VETERANS MEMORIAL

LOCATION » LAWN AREA, ANDERSON PAREK, Aberdeen, Facing sixth
Averiue (Use 5. Harrison St, & 7th Ave Entrance)

SIGNIFICANCE: This six-zided granite memorial 1s dedicated
to Vietnam War veterans and specifically to the fourteen Brown
County servicemen who perished in this conflict, the longest
war fought in the history of the United States of America.

A 21-gun salute, wreaths of flowers and tears of sorrow signaled
the dedication on Wednesday, 11 November 1987 of this cardinal
maemorial in Brown County, Favored by sunny, warm weather, the
imposing ceremony attracted more than 1,000 veterans, family
members and Brown County residents.

The Vietnam memorial, unveiled on that afternoon, consists of
three 6-foot in height black granite stones, inscribed on
both sides, On one stone, the names of 14 military men are
carved along with dates of birth and death, military specialty
and place of death, This panel is carved thusly:

THE CLOCK OF LIFE
IS BUT ONE TIME WOUND
AND NO MAN SHOULD HAVE
THE POWER TO TELL AT
WHAT HOUR--LATE OR EARLY-—
THE HANDS WILL FINALLY STOP.

LECHARD E. ANDERSON 5-6-1938—-10-27-1965
Navy Disbursing Officer S0, China Sea

RONALD P. SCHNAIDT 12-24-1946--4-5-1967
- Alr Force loadmaster - - Tan Son Nhut

LANNY R, KRAGE 1-31-1947--4-21-1967
Marine Corps Infantryman Da Nang

JOEL C. KERVIN 12-13-1948--5-3-1967
Army Rifleman Da Nang

CHARLES J. MILEBRANDT 2-27-1947--5-13-1967
Army APC Driver Pleiku

BERNHARDT D. MILLER 9-20-1942--11-10-1567
Army Rifleman pak To

VERN J. FRIED 5-9-1948--2-7-1068
Marine Corps Infantryman Quang Tri

RICHARD F., RENNOLET 5-12-194%9w-d-14-1968
army Tong Range Patrol Bien Hoa

-] D



WILLIAM E, PASCH 10~3-1947—-5-11-1968
Army Tank Crewman Ben Cat

DEFNNTS R, VIOLK  3w25-1947-—-6-5-1968
Army Company Clerlk leti Khe

DONALE D, KORB  10-31-~1933--6-21-1268
Army Platoon Sergeant Fhuoe Virnh

EDGAR D. MATTHEWS 1-6-~1919—6-3-1970
Army Supply Sergeant Can Tho

LONALD D. LAYTON d4-26-1949--8-4-1970
Armry Rifleman Cha Lai

LONNIE L. STERN  6~6-1949ww1-3-1971
Army Trangportation Crewman Da Nang

iImage of Vietnam Service Medal and Order of the Purple Heart Medal]

Ask not what your country can do for vou,
But what you can do for your country.
C -~
{8ee Pictures 4b, 4c, 4d, 4e, and 4f}]
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Other stone panels reflects guotations, a pictorial of war
scenes, map of Vietnam, and a sketch of a lone bugler sounding
taps over the graves representing the fourteen fallen soldiers,
sallors, marines and airmen. The youngest of the fallen was
18 years of age; the oldest was fifty-one. Three black granite
benches flank the shrine denoting "DUTY," "HONOR" and "COUNTRY.,"

The memorial was planned and built by the Brown County VvVieinam
Memorial -Association in a love of labor which began in January
1986. At the dedication Robert Bobby served as master of
ceremonies, Michael Fitzmaurice, Huron, was acknowledged as
a Vietnam veteran who received the Medal of Honor. Donn Grandpre
read a letter from retired Army General William Westmoreland,
who served as commander of U. S. Forces in Vietnam,

Four jet fighter aircraft from the South Dakota Air National
Guard flew over the memorial site in "missing man" formation.
A nmilitary jeep of the Vietnam era and a helicopter were also
on display at the dedication site.

The ceremony ended with a 21-gun salute to area Vietnam veterans
and the sounding echo of taps by Robert and Mike Downie.
(Earlier in the day, Veteran's Day ceremonies were held in the
Aberdeen Civic Arena leading up to the monument dedication.)

The City of Aberdeen graciously furnished the site for the

beautiful and thought provoking memorial which was professionally
created by Rausch Bros., Monument Company of Big Stone City,

Y



South Dakota. Thig memorial is one of two such memorials of
this magnitude to the fallen in Brown County. The other memorial
ig  khe Qivil War Memorial at Riverside Cemetery, Aberdeen.

SITE DESICNATION: MAUD AND EATE, CITY MULES, MEMORIAL

LOCATION: ALDRICH PARK, S&outhwest Entrance, Main Street and
Third Avenus North Hast, Aberdesn

SIGNIPICANCE: Aldrich Park was dedicated in 150%. The Maud
and Xate monument was erwoetad in 1935 for the memory of two
faithful mules whe labored and pulled the city garbage wagon
for 31 vears., The granite stone was first placed on the Main
Street side of the park along with an iron watering trough {in
the shape of a mintabture bath tub)}. The trough was removed due
to the diminishing population of eguineg animals in the city.
The present location of the granite stone ig near the southwest
entrance toe the park. It was relocabted Tthere when Main Street
was widened in 1961. Money was raissad to finance Lhis marker
by Aberdean school wechildren, The stone iz inscribed with an
outline of a mule below which ig the legend:

TN MEMORY OF
MAULD AND KATE
CITY MULES
1904-1935

{See Picture 5)

S5iTE DESIGNATION: ORIGINAL CIUY OF ABERDEEN FIRE DEPARTMENT
BRELL

LOCATYON: NORTH SIDE FIRE STATION, NORTH MAIN STREET AND SIXTRH
AVENUE NORTH EAST

SIGNIFICANCE: In 1885, the town of aberdeen ordered up a large
fire bell to be placed in the steeple of the town hall. The
bell was in service until the town hall structure was replaced.
The sounding device is now mounted on a sturdy metal frame on
the lawn at the North Side Fire station (#2). The company which
manufactured this bhell is on  the legend of tThe piece:
L.M. RUMSEY M'P'G CO,
g0, LOUTS, MO,
1885

On the bell cpposite of above notation it reads:
ABRRDEEN FIRE DEPARTMENT
JULY . TEBS,

{Near the orown of the bell the nunbers 7 4 5 has baen stamped
into the metal, the purpose of which is unclear.

[B8ee Pichure &7
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SITE DESIGNATION: BEONZE STANDING STATUES OF THE DENNYIS BROWN
FAMILY

LOCATION: SUPER 8 MOTEL HEADQUARTERS, 1900 BLOCK, EIGHTH AVENUE
NORTH EAST AND CAMELOT DRIVE, ABERDEEN

SIGNIFICANCE: The four bronze stand-
ing figures represent the image of -
the late Mr, Dennis Brown's family;
his wife, Barbara and three daughters
Elizabeth, Jennifer and Alexandra, He
was a devoted family man and his fam-
ily ethics reflected in his business
acumen when he founded the Super B
corporation. He died at the age of
47 years in Hillsborough, California
on 25 PFebruary 1988. {(This informa-
tion was furnished from the genealog-
ical files of the Aberdeen Area Gene-
alogical Society and the Alexander
Mitchell Public Library, Aberdeen,

{See Picture 7]
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SI7TE DESIGNATION: WYLIE PARK BRICK PILLAR WITH BRONZE PLAQUE

LOCATION: PARK ENTRANCE APPROXIMATELY ONE-EALF MILE WEST OF
JS HIGHWAY 281 ON 131 8T, NORTHWEST OF ABERDEDN

SIGHNIFICANCE: Oon 29 August 1910, the Aberdeen City wcoungil
authorized the purchase of Alva N, Aldrich's 160 acre farm.
Terms of the agreement reguired that the land be known as Wylie
Park in honor of James Wylie, the father of Aldrich's wife.
There were several “disputes and disagreements"” before the pur-
chage was finalized. The artificial lake adjacent to this
marker is named "Minne-eho” said to mean "water bhehold" in
the tongue of the Plalins Indians, Today, Wylie Park hosts a
variety of seasonal events, and is a summer focal point of Aber-
deen's trade tervitory. The marker is simples

WYLIE PARK
Mamed In Honor OF
JAMES H. WYLIE
Aberdsen Pilonesr and Hotel Owner
18811894

{See Picture 8]

SYPE DESIGNATION: 7. CLARKSON GAGE HOMESTEAD MARKER

LOCATION: ONE-AND-ONE-HALF MILES WEST OF THE WESTERN EDGE OF
WYLIE PARK ON 137 STREET (0N THE NORTH SIDE OF ROAD)

SIGHIFICARCE: Mr. T. Clarkson Gage, Brown County Pioneer and
gariy Aberdeen busipessman, homestsaded this land in 1881,
He had a shack on the land and transacted his daily business
in Aberdeen--returning to his claim at the end of the dav's
activities. He never farmed this land. Various people tilled
thia seil, g@ince 1937 Gordon Bergh has been the steward of
this land. Gage's daughter, Matilda Gage, sold this land to
Gordon, who has deeded it to his daughter, Mrs. William Donald-
BOMN. Miss Gage commissioned this marker a few years before
har death. The legend on the red granite stone placed on the
southeast corner of the property, states:

HOMESTEARRD
BY
T, CLARKSON GAGE
PIOWEER 1881
FATHER OF
MATILDA J.

GAGE
8W § - BEC
4 - 123 - 64

{See FPlicture 9}

.
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SITE DESIGNATION: BATH CENTENNIAL WAGON TRAIN NOON-HOUR STOP

LOCATION: APPROXIMATELY ONE-HALF MILE NORTH OF U, &. HIGHWAY
12 OM BROWN COUNTY HIGHWAY 16 (395 AVENUE ON REAST
SIDE OF ROAD NEAR BATH, SOUTH DAXKOTA.)

SIGNIFICANCE: During the state-wide observance of South bakota's

Centennial Year (1889), a large wagon train was formed to tour

the state. One of its scheduled stops was alt Bath with forty-
four wagons. The caravan had a noon-hour stop-over where they
devoured old~fashioned barbecue and beans and were entertained
with local talent in song and story-telling. Everyone was fed
in less than an hour. This event was on 22 June 1989,

After the dust had settled from the trek of the wagon train,
the Bath Centennial Committee decided that a ncnument would
be in order to signify this once-in-a-lifetime event, Tying
together the Bath community and the Bath Township, the committee
settled upon the existing monument of black granite with high-
lighted letters, manufactured by the Aberdeen Monument Company
of Aberdeen, It is placed upon a concrete base and surrounded
by an attractive fence. This area 1is being maintained by the
Bath Ladies Aid.

Lyle Fritz, Bath, donated the land for the monument which was
dedicated on 22 June 1990. This monument is also an unwritten
tribute to display what a community can accomplish when united
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with a commen bond--a gignificant goal.
[Bae Picture 10]
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SITE DESIGHATION: HAMLIN GARLAND MEMORIAL

LOCATION: TWO-AND-A-HALF MILES NORTHWEST OF THE VILLAGE SITHE
OF  ORDWAY. [OR 5 MILE WRST QF THE INTERSECTION
OF  EBROWN COQUNTY HIGEWAY 11 AND 14 (123RD STREET
AND 39187 AVENUR) ]

SIGRITICANCE: In June of 1936, the Brown County Comnmissioners
named the yroad bebtween Columbia and Aberdeen the Hamlin Garland
Highway. [Beginning on the Highway at Columbia, thence westerly
approximately 10 miles to U. &, Highway 2871...] The Community
Cianp of Ordway, & village Hawmlin Garland once described as "a
desclate, drabh little town," placed and dedicated a large native
gtone memorial at the site of his father's [Richard H. Garland]
homaestaad where Hamlin wrote hig earliest recognized work
Main-fravelled Roads The bouldar has been placed in the deoryard
mf the farm. {The original homestesd Farm housse burned down
in Februwary 1%20.) L. ®B. Falk, aAberdeen, of the Works FProgress
Administyration's Wrifers Proiect, speaking in hehalf of the
Ordway Commnunity Club, appeared before the Brown County Commis-
sion in May of 1936, "asking their cooperation in moving the
rock, weighing about 10,000 pounds from its resting placa Lo
the Garland homestead, as a memocial to the greatsst poet and
novelist of his time.” On 23 May 1236, the County Commission

“19_
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approved this action., The boulder was donated by Brown County
Commissioner John Foersting and the committee in charge of the
memorial were Mesdames R. M, Van Winkle, Bert Warner and F.
L. Prunty, all of the Ordway area.

Beneath a hot, summer sun, a large gathering of admirers, friends
and neighbors of the Garland family attended the dedication
exercises on this Sunday, 12 July 1836. The memorial marked
the site of the Garland home, where the author lived
intermittently between 1881-1884.

Dr. A. H. Seymour of Northern State Teachers College (now NSU)
was the main speaker at the ceremonies. Dr, Seymour pointed
out there was no "pPollyanna" theme throughout the works of the
author. "Garland," the speaker said, "portrayed a true picture
of the prairies with their trials and hardships."”

L. E. Falk delivered the welcome and acknowledgment., It was
through Mr, PFalk's suggestion that the memorial movement started.
The memorial was unveiled by Mrs. C. E. Locker, intimate friend
of Mrs, Richard Garland, Belle; she formerly lived a short
distance from the homestead.

Mrs. R. M., Van Winkile, chairman of the memorial committes, read the address
of the author, who was unable to attend, The "Pledge of Allegiance" was
given by the Young Citizens Ieague children from the Ordway and Garland
townships schools. Edna Buntrock and Cecilia Wagner were the teachers at
these schools, respectively.

Resting on & huge boulder, a bronze plate reads:

HAMILTN GARTAND
WHO ROSE TO DISTINCTION IN
| AMERTCAN TETTERS
... .. .RESIDED ON THIS SPOT. 1881-1884. . .. .. .. . ..
HERE S5TOOD THE
GARLAND HOMESTEAD
WHERE HE BEGAN HIS FIRST BOOK
"MATN TRAVELLED ROADS

Among the prominent guests at the event were Lawrence K. Fox,
Pierre, secretary, South Dakota State Historical Society. Mr.
and Mrs. 8§. 0., Hassenpflug, Groton, who formerly resided on
the farmstead and were hosts to Hamlin Garland on his last visit
here in 1915,

S¢ in 1884, Garland headed for Boston to become a writer, '"the
first actual farmer in American literature," as a contemporary
characterized him. This friend of numerous luminaries died
on 4 March 1940 in Hollyvwood, California and his ashes are buried
in the family plot in West Salem, Wisconsin. [He authored 54
books, some of which mention references to Ordway, Colunbia
and Aberdeen, He won the Pulitzer Prize in Biography in 1921.1]
{Bee Picture 111
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BITE DESIGNATION: LOCATION OF FIRST ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH TN
BROWHN COUNTY

LOCATTON: FOUR MILES EAST, ONE-HALF MILE NORTH OF COLUMBIA
ON  400THE AVENUE AND BROWN COUNTY 11 INTERSECTION,
{The road <+ mile north is an unimproved township
road, almest a "cow-path.,™)

SBICNTFICANCE: The Parish of the Sacred Hearit of Jesus, Aberdesen,
was founded by ¥Father Robhert W. Haire who with a colony of
Catholics c¢ame from Plint, Michigan, and settled at the
confluence of the James and BElm Rivers in Brown county, Dakota
Territory in the spring and summer of 1880.

On Sunday, 27 June 1880, Father Haire offered Mass in the sod
shanty of John Lavin four and one-half miles east of Columbia.
This was the first Mass offersd to white Europeans in Brown
County of which there is documentation.

Some vears later, however, Father Haire was informed by Father
Ravoux, a French missionary to the Plains Indians, that he had
affered Mass in Dakota Territory in 1842 at a place which he
named Sand Lake. This specific location is in present-day Brown
County, where the very first Mass was held.

A committee of piongers, under the leadership of Mrs. J. E.
Kelly, erected a memorial on the =zite of Father Haire's first
Mass 1in Brown County. The monument 1s a2 natural boulder,
weighing one-ton, set in a goncrete base. A bronze plague,
with letters high-lighted in gold, carries this legend:

ON THIS SPOT
JUNEE 27, 1880
FATTER
ROBERT W. HATRE
AND THE PICNEERS
O THYS COMMARNITY
FRECTED OF SO0
THE PIREST CATHOLIC
CHUORCH IH
BROWIN COUNTY
SOUTH DARCTA
{Thereby, the claim of the first Mass in Brown County is changed
oy the first Catholic Chureh.]

A copper box aenclosed in the basze contains documents relating
Pather Haire's wmissionary labors and incidents connected with
his later life and his death; also the complete text of Bishop
O'Gorman’s eulogy.

The memorial was dedicated on 27 June 1940, the sixtleth

anniversary of Father Haire's firet Mass in Brown CUounty. Father
H. Hoerner of St, Marv's, Aberdeen, officiated at the dedicatory

-2l
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ceremonies and the Presentation Sisters Choir, under the
direction of Sister M. Lorette, furnished the muszic.

[See Picture 12]

BRI
12 13
SITE DESIGNATION: FATHER RAVOUX'S FIRST CATHOLIC MASS IN SOUTH
DAKOTA

LOCATION: SAND LAKE REFUGE, PBICNIC AREA, JUST OFF BROWN COUNTY
HIGHWAY 16, APPROXIMATELY FIVE MILES NORTH OF COLUM-
BTA {ALSO KNOWN AS 396TH AVENUE.]

SIGNIFICANCE: In the late 1870's Aberdeen was a £flat place
on the prairies, simply a part of the ancient Lake Pakota. For
a hundred miles around there was little to note the European's
presence, Military trails [like today's unimproved township
roads] were the main highway. French wvovageurs and trappers
were in Dakota. As early as 1845 Father Alexandra Ravoux
(referred to as Augustin Ravoux in Catholic church histories),
a missionary priest accompanying the trappers, celebrated the
first Mass of record in South Dakota in a Cuthead Tndian village
located north of Columbia in the Sand Lake area. A plague in
memory of this historical church event was placed at the site
by the Catholic Order of Foresters Court 1384, Aberdeen.

The Cut Heads were a band of Indiang akin to the Yanktonais
Sioux tribe. A majority of this band, Cut Heads, were relocated
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in the 1870's on fhe Fort Totten Rezervation south of Devils
T.ake, North Dakota.

The legend on the monument reads:
I 1845
NEAR THIS SPOT IN A CUT HEAD
+ INEYIAN VILLAGE +
FATHER
ATEWANDREA RAVOATK
CELERRAITED THE FIRST MASS
OF RECORD IN SOUTH DAKOTS
Sponsors
CATHOLIC ORDER OF FORTSTERS
COURT 1388 ARPRDERN

[See Pichkure 13
SITE DESIGNATION: PRUONTY - WESTRORT BASERALYL DIAMOND MONIIMENT

LOUATION: WESTPORT, RAILWAY AVENUE AND SECOND STRERT SOUTH ;
{Behind Backstop at Baseball Diamond)

SICNIFICANCE: Westport has been noted throughout the vears,
as a baseball town; sponsoring a team and being active in "little
league” and "teener" teams, Although Westport had not always
been as successful as other Brown County towns, relative to
baseball, the spirit of the game is alive and well in this ®lm
River communiby, in 1948, the team went to the South Dakota
Amateur Baseball Tournament at Watertown. The team won the
first round. The first baseman on that team was Neil Prunty.
Neil helped all forms of baseball along in this Brown County
area and nearby Wetonka. He managed "Teeners" baseball teams
in Wetonka and served on the Frederick Youth Athletiec Council.
He served on the Westport School Board and Westport Town Council.
He maintained a life-long avid interest in baseball., Therefore
this monument was dedicated in the menory  of Eldward] Neil
Prunty, who died on Tuesday, 2 August 1988,

The carved inscription on this reddish granite monument states:

IN DEDICATION 10
THE WESTPORT AREA PROPLE
WHO HELPED MAXE
THIE BALLPARK POSSIBLE
JULY 49, 1989
Monument Donated
Ir Memmory Of
5. NEIT, PRUNTY

[T the lower right to Prunty’s tribute is a image of a right-handed slugger. ]
[See Picture 14]
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STITE DESTGNATION: AURLAND LUTHERAN CHURCH MEMORIAL

LOCATION: APPROXIMATELY ONE-HALF MILE NORTH OF 8.D. HIGHWAY
10 ON BROWN COUNTY HIGHWAY 14, ON WEST SIDE OF ROAD

SIGNIFICANCE: This monument signifies the establishment,
tongevity and cessation of services of the Aurland United
Lutheran Church, located southeast of the town of - Frederick.
the monument is constructed of loecal fieldstone and concrete
with two stainless-steel plagues, one facing east, the other
south. Tt has an enclosed glass vault on the south side of
the stone structure.

Plate on the south side reads:

ALTRLAND
1908 Church was built remain[ing] in place: 1961
This topping rock came from the Lewis Tviet Farm E. Ob, Sect Twp 120, Range
65, Dickey Co. N. Dak. and was presented and transported by him in memory
of his brother Andrew Tviet.

The design work was done by John G. Peterson of Frederick S, Dak. Matin
Lien, Gustav Lien and Emory Gelling as helpers.

Altar furnishings enclosed in glass vault below this plague. This morument
was erected by the Senior Ladies Ald in 1961.
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Stamped by J. G, P. Nov, 71961. [John G, Peterson's plate-stamping talent
iz reflected in &t ieast two other local monunents:  Savo Momument and the
Frederick School RBell Momument, both subiects in this booklet,?

Plabe on sast s2ide of momunent reads:

ATRLAR

HISTORY
The United Norwegian Lutheran chureh. In mamory of the Pionesr Members of
the Aurland Congregation, organized in 1885, Rev. Rogne was the first pastor,
The services were held in homes and school houses ontdld when in 1808 [(this
chureh was butlit.]

The interior fixtures wers purchased by the following organizations: The
Altar & Paws were purchased by the Senlor Ladies Aldy the Altar picture was
donated by Eilner Nygaard., The organ, the alter ring railing and lamp were

- purchased by the Young Pecple's League. The Baptismal Fount was purchased
by the Jr. Ladies Aid {Mige Porening).

The pastor chair was donated by J. Oscar Andearson of Frederick, 5. Dak.
Due to circumstances beyond our conberol, services were discontimied in 1953,
Rev. Hjelmseth was the last pastor. Monument was erected by the Senior Ladies
Aid in 1961,

In my Father's House are many mansions,
T go to prepare a place for you.

[histing of Pionser Members and Founders of Aurland Chaechl

Iver & Martha Tviet Lars & Ragnild Tviet
Mons & Marta Tviet John & Marie Johnson
Gilbert & Nellie Mellang Ole 4 Betsy Holten

Ole & Gunhilde Kvan Ole & Arne Kvan

Amond & Fmilie Hamer Onfin & Kari Vangen
Gustay & Sarah Lien Aders & Brita Thye
Karl & Qliznna Kristlanson Oskar & Trgeborg Berkhein
Dle & Kristina Nilsen Jobn & Ingeborg Bushe
Tngeborg Wangen Christian Wangen

Hans Larson Hang L. & Anna Tviet
Binar and Theresa Nygaard Jolm & Minnie Twrnouist

Charter members had immigrated from Auzrland, Norway. They named
thaeir new church aifter the village church, which was sstablished
arcund 1202, Although there is no plotorial record of that
home church among the vecords, itraditions suggesis fhat details
of  the ¢hureh wmay have begen copied from the nmother ochuroh,
Another traditiconal feature of the church is the cemeteary, whioh
borders the building on two sides. ue to poepulation changes
in the area, theve were no longer encugh members of the Lutheran
fFaith to keep uvp its support as & full-time function. ITts last
reguiar divine servige was held in 1853, The ghurch is a well
preserved exampls of a simple, frame country church and the
Aurland Church remaing a symbol of Norwegilan setbtlement in Brown
County. Tt refleclts the splrit of its pioneer buildesrs.
{Hen Ploture 1519
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SITE DESYGNATION: SAVO FINNISH MEMORIAL

LOCATION: 104 STREET AND 396 AVENUE (BROWN COUNTY HIGHWAY 14)
[OR 'THREE MILES NORTH OF BROWN COUNTY HIGHWAY 35
ON BROWN COUNTY HIGHWAY 14.1]

SIGNIFICANCE: This monument was created to forever make
available the history of those Finnish people who pioneered
here in Brown County, South Dakota, and Dickey County, North
Dakota., This four-sided monument was erected by the Savo
Finnish Historical Society under the direction of John G.
Peterson, Frederick; the stamping of the stainless-steel plates
are his painstaking handiwork. The monument, fenced off by
steel post and chain, but easily accessible, is made of concrete
and fieldstone from the local area. The monument was dedicated
in 1955,

south facing plagque: Lists Finnish people and Townships in 1955,

East facing plagque: lists cultural activities 1884-1955; lists names of
five servicemen killed in action, World War II.

North facing plaque: List Finnish settlers in Savo Township in Dakota
Territory 1882-1886.

West facing plague: Lists Pioneer settlers in Savo Township, 1882-~1886,

by  section diagrams.
[See Picture 16}
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BITE DESTGNATION: MEMORIAL TO MNOTHER, INFANT AND PIYPTY.FIVE
OTHER  PIONEERS BURIED IN  UNMARKED GRAVES
IN  CEMETERY OF FPINMISH APOSTOLIC LUTHERAN
CHRURCH

LCATION 4 MILES EAZT OF FPREDERICK AND 7 MILES NORTH ON RBROWN
COUNTY  HIGHWAY 14 THEN 1 MILE EABT  [INTERSECTION
OF 101 STREET AND 392 AVENUE)

SIGNIFICANCE Piret, a few words about the Pinnish Apostolic
Lutheran Church, which iz on the National Register of Historic
Places: Built in 1884, this church is one of several ¥Pinnish
churches in  the area. Howevear, it is one of the oldest and
best preserved exauplses of 1%th century Apostolic Lutheran
ploneeyr settlements in South Dakota. Ditivially dedicated on
St. John's Day, 24 June 1884, the simple nave plan chureh ia
located on the opsn prairie nsar the North Dakota state line.
The congregation was officially organized in 1887 as the Apos-
tolic Lutheran Church of Savo., The ohurch bullding was used
for seventy years and was finally replaced with a larger, modern
frame structure acress the state line in North Dakota. Moo
maintained as a museuwm by the Picneer Church Restoration Associ-
ation, the original church is dedicated to the Finnish Ploneers
and a memorial was congtructed and placed in the church caematery
just wsst of the church, The memorial's bronze legend, placed
upon a large granite stone, reads:

IN MEMOEIAM

On June 22, 1883 Mrs. Matt (Valborg) Hanhela became the first
Finnieh settler here to die (in child birth,)

She and her infant son ware the first to be buried here. Their
grave 1is unmarked and unknowrn,

fen acres of land for this cemetery and for the church, built
in 1884, ware given by Matt Hanhela., In gxchange, forty home.
steaders with oxen, horses and plows broke £iftyv acres of prairie
god for him,
Here also rests fifty-filve souls vhose wooden grave markers
ware destroved in a praivie fire, Their names are recordsed
in the church, but their fingl resting places are known only
Lo God.

SLERE YOU ALI, WHO ARE HERE IN

PEATE AND REST BTERNALLY 1IN

THE GRRDEN OF HEAVEN,

"PIONEER CHURCH BRESTORATTION Ags0C, M
« Y BBY_
[See Plicture 18a)
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SITE DESIGNATIONS: [1] FREDERICK SCROOL BRELL
[2] wWA-NE-TA SIOUX INDYAN CHIEF/LASTING
LIGACY MONUMENT
[3] ND-SD STATE LINE MARKFRS

TOCATION: SIMMONS PARK, FREDERICK (While visiting any of the three monuments
listed above, look for other points of interest in the park as
previously outlined in the 1997 issue of booklet SIMMONS!
FREDERICK'S RIVERSIDE PARK, published by the Aberdeen/Brown County
Landmarks Commizsion.)

SIGNIFICANCE: {1} Frederick School Bell:; On 4 September 1964,
it was reported in the PBrown County News that John P@terbon
has erected a concrete foundation on which Frederick's first
school bell would be placed. Located a short distance east
of the archway, the native rock structure contained 300 Plains
Indian arrowhead agates and other interesting stones. When
the old schoolhouse was to be razed, Norman Glarum gaved the
school bell of 1888 which knell had warned of approaching
snowstorms,

At the 1964 dedication the audience was reminded of the bell's
story. In April 1888 after hours of writing and memorizing
some twenty-two skits and songs, students entertained area resi-
dents at the 0dd Fellow Hall. Their efforts raised $50 to
purchase a school bell. In 1839 the school house was moved
to its present location and in 1908 came the brick addition.
In the 1950's Frederick athletes rang the bell late in the night
to observe a school-team vicktory.

Cheryl Glosser in her dedicatory remarks of 1964 urged listeners

to take pride 1in the schmml bell monument, She aszerted that
remenbrance of the bell is "a part of our forefather's history"
and "testimony to the living." 8he asked Frederick residents

to imagine at each sunset Simmons Park bell tolling a tribute

to these picneers.

The school bell was manufactured by the Buckeye Bell Foundry-
1888. The stainless-steel metal plate reveals the following

The First Frederick School
House was built in
1882.

The main building was
built in 1922 with
four year curriculum.
The original bell of the
Frederick School.
Purchased with money
raised by Student
Entertainment
in April 1888,

PARK BENEFACTORS
John C. Simmons
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Alpha Circle
Glenn Jeffears
¢irl Scouts
Brooke Howell
Paul J. Silberberger

Norman Glarum

Dedicated - 19564

1963 Monument and Flagt's [sic]
Built by
John G. Peberson

12} WA-NE-TZ SIQUY INDIAN CHIEF/LASTING LEGACY MONUMENT: Cele-
brating the 5tate of Scuth Dakota Centennial on 7 June 1989,
Cabout 150 folks watched at 4:00 p.m., the dedication of this
four-sided monument, six-feet high and four-feet wide—-the area's
"lasting legacy”™ for the noteworthy occasions. The polished
guad ©f granite emphasizes the area's past and the future,
The four themes in Fredarick's history uwsed hoth pictorial
and narrative means to embrace remambrances. ©On the pillar's
west side is the list of the £five ideals in "steps +to the
future™:; County, Community, Fame, School and Church. On the
east szide of the pillar are the words Frederick 1882 with etehed
image of Wa-MNe-Ta, "great chief of the Sioux,” xifle in hand
suggesting Indian presence in the area prier to the arrival
of the Zuropean setflers. At the top of the south end plague
is an etching of a raiiroad stabtion with a steam locomotive
picturaed at the bottom--denoting Frederick's earlier days,
In between are these words:
Cur Heritage
xtends back in
Time to the Indians
Remanber the Prairies
and Fur Traders
Brplorving the Land

The north pillar profiles & United Statez flag and the face
of a seldier with words praising wartime courage angd sacrifilce.
[Sae Picture 17b1

131 ND-SE STATE LINE MARKERES: I 1884 twe additional markers
ware placed in Simmong Park well before the 1982 (Centennial.
These differed from past and future monuments in that they were
browshi from the North Rakota-Scouth Dakota border and were not
directly connectied with Frederick’s local history. After permizs-
sion was granted to place the markers Iin the park, John Geranen
and Arne HKarjalainen Iabored in digging the holes and Robert
Penoe and Ralph Cransaga set Lha markers in  pogsition.

cut and engraved in Sioux Falls, these seven-foot guartzite
stone markers weare aonly twe of 720 pink mile posts placed in
1891 along the North and South Dakota border honering the entry
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of thoge states into the nation. The north face of each read
N. D. and the south face 8. D.
[See Picture 17c]

17b | 17c
SITE DESIGNATTON: BARNARD FAMILY HOMESTEAD MARKER

LOCATION: WAYSIDE CEMETERY, FREDERICK, WEST SIDE

SIGNIFICANCE: frederick was only a few weeks old when townspeople
began to think about starting a school, Mr. Horace Barnard

‘was the first ‘teacher. He homesteaded on the NER, Section 12,

T127N, Range 64W, just south east of Frederxick. (George Sumption
is now the steward of this land,) This marker in the cemetery
serves a dual purpose as it denotes the Barnard family plot
and the fact that Barnard homesteaded in 1881 on that guarter
section of land. it i3 a unigque family marker, consisting of
a large houlder and an attractive bronze plagque. In the family
plot are two grave markers, one for a 17-year-old DeWitt Barnarxd
who died on 2t March 1900 and Sylivia (nee Light) Barnard, who
died in 1220 at the &a9e of 68 years. There is neot a marker
for Horace Barnard. Where 'is he buried? Was he buried fto the
gouth of Sylvia sans marker? Also, some sources claim that
the town of Barnard wap hig namesake; other sources are in favor
of Frank H. Barnard, pioneer landowner in Brown Qounty, who
set aside land for the townsite.

[Sema Picture 18]
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SITE DESIGNATION: COLIN CAMPBELL FUR POST AND BIRTHPLACE OF
5I100X CHTIEF WA-NE-TA

LOCATION: Join Brown County Highway 6 west of Aberdeen (382
Avenue) and proceed north until it intersects with 111 Street.
At this point, keep going north, looking for a fenced area ap-
proximately 150 vards off the road (northeast) for a boulder
with a larye bronze plague...or procesed 4 miles west and four
miles south of the town of PFrederick ({Brown County Highwy 5
{104 Street) weszst, and south on Brown County Highway 6 (282
Avenue, a look to your left for the bhoulder.

SIGNIFICANCE: On this granite natbtive stone is an attached bronze
plaque which presents the legend:
ON THIS SPOT STOGD
COLON CAMPRELL FUR BROST
1822 - '28
The Very Important Sioux Waneta
Was Born Near This Place
1794 - 1848

The fur trader's first name Colin is misspellied on the bronze
plague {(Colon). Waneta is sometimes spelled Wa-Ne-Ta.

Colin Campbell was credited for establishing this Elm River
fur post, as it was named in his honopr. The post had a very
short life, frowm 1824 Lo 1827 or 1828, date is in dispute,
It waz prohably William Dickson who managed it during this time.
It appears that the post wazs clogzed after the 1827 merger with
other fur companies, However, other fur companles used ifhis
site dintermittently and its last known use was the winter of
1836-1837. It is interesting to nohte that in 1827, this same
William Dickson moved this post from the Elm River teo the James
River to A place where the bakota Indians called

MUtuhouja."..."the place where the oaks spring up."...Rondell.

Other sources differ on the Indian spelling of "Utuhouja" with
a shorter version--"Obuhu'—w-the Oakwood Settlement after the
jack ovak trees in that area.

This monument along the BElm River was erected in 1922 and
dedicated on 20 June 1926. This trading post, called a fur post,
wag the first building to be built in Brown County by a white
man. No traces of the wooden building exist today, the granite
houlder and bronze plague stands as a sentinel at its site.

The American Fur Company required that daily journals of leading
evaents be kept at each of itg more inmportant posts and some
of these have survived. Colin Campbell is mentioned in these

surviving journals, They tell about his dealings with the
Indians, the Oglallas on the Cheyenne River and Cherry Creek
in western South Dakota. He traded with Frederick LaBoue

{LaBeau} who has descendants 1living in Aberdeen and Pierre,

w3



For further data on Colin Campbell, refer to Chapter XIV, Volume
1, History of Scuth Pakota (c¢) 1904 by Doane Robinson. Reference
copy at Alexander Mitchell Public Library, Aberdean,

From 1700 until 1879 Brown County was part of the hunting range
of the Dakota Indians. About 1750 the western Dakota began to
acguire horses and this greatly extended their hunting and
trading ranges, to intermingle with the French, British and
American trappers. Waneta was one of these Indians. Hig birth-
place was near the Elm River and the Campbell Pur Post. Waneta
means “"The Charger" in the Dakota tongue. Waneta plaved a part
in the War of 181Z. He received nine wounds, one from a musker
ball seriously induring him. Despite this wound he ceontinued
to fight and kill seven of the enemy. Waneta was honored by
the British for his valor with medals and perhaps a commission.
He remained loyal to the British and hostile to the United Statres
unt il 1820, In that year he was arrestad on a wvisit to Port
Gnelling, Minnesobta, Hig British wmedals was confiscated and
destroyed and he was compelled to recognize American authority
in the lands of the Dakota. In this era, he was regarded as
“one of the greatast men of the Dakota nation. Wahanantan,
the correct Dakota spelling of his name, was six feet and three
inches in height; a handsome face, a gentle gaze., He was orna-
mented with the feather of a warrior, his coat of buffalo skin,
telling the stories (pictographs) of his wars.” In hies late
vears, bhlindnes overtook this great warrior and ultimately
gost him the le dﬂrbhlp, and one of his rivals within hig band,
ne  longer fearing the blind old warricr, shot him through the
heart in 1840, ending the life which had begun in the little
valley on the Elm River.

[See Ficture 1%
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SITE DESTGNATION: OQAKWOOD INDIAN TRADING POST (RONDELL)

LOCATION: Brown County Highway 25 (gravelw-surface, 146 Street)
east side of James River, approximately 200 yards north of road
in flood plain...[or Brown County Highway 25, east side of James
River 6 miles east and 5 miles south of Warner--use Brown County
14 to approach BCH 25 (146 Street).

SIGNIFICANCE The memorial boulder is affixed with a bhronze
plagque which states:
OAXWOOD
INDIAN TRADING POST
RONDETLL
BFstablished In 1835
Important In
South Dakota History
marker by
MacPherson Chapter
Daughters of Lhe American Revolution
and Dacotah Society Children
of the American Revolution
Aberdeen South Dakota

This bronze plague was dedicated by above groups in 1933, {(Near-
by is a similar marker dedicated in 7990 by the Rondell Sunshine
Circle of the International Order of the King's Daughters and
Sons.)

History, education and patriotism are the purposes of the
Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR) of which the
MacPherson Chapter was organized in  Aberdesn in 1913 and
chartered in 1915, Membearship iz open to any woman who is &
descendant of a loyalist to the cause of the American revolution.

RONDERLL: Racords of an encampment at this spot date from at

Ieast M1827. In 1842 Raundelle came up Ffrom 5t. Louwis via the

Mississippi River and onto the James River to Oakwood Post.
He built a large log cabin for the American Fur Trading Company.
In 1851 he relocated at Waubay. In Aprxil 1879 James Humphrey
huilt & cabin on the high bhank west of Rondell crossing. He
started a store and later the Rondell Post Qffice.

For detailed data about Rondell and the Ozkwood Trading Post
refer to pages 158-165 Early History of Brown County South
Dakota, sales copies available at Dacotah Prairie Museum,
Aherdeen, and lending copies at the Alexander Mitchell Public
Library, Aberdeen,

This bronze plague has some recent damage by two high-powered
rifle shots, and evidence of two lesser attempts with ,22 calibre
shots by wvandals who have no respect for property, public or
private.

[See Picture 20]
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SITE DESIGNATION: OARKWOOD POST {RONDELL TRADING POST)

LOCATTON: Brown County Highway 25 {gravel-surface) on wesh
side of James River bridge and south side ditch area. Brown
County Highway 25 is approximately 13 miles south on Brown County
Highway 14. (Highway 25 is prone to flooding during high waters
on the James River.)

SIGNIFICANCE: This marker, constructed with cinder block and
a metal legend on a gold background, approsimately 20" x 28%
in gize states to all who take time to read it:

GARRODD PORT

Oakwood Post, established in 1835 by Major Joseph R. Brown for
the American Fur Company, was an early trading post in Brown
County. ¥rench explorers called it “place of the scrub oaks.
"A landmark used by Indians and Whites alike. Pierre La Rlanc,
the first trader was killed after cruel treatment of a starving
Indian gathering corn from the cracks in the post floor in the
severe winter of 1836. The original cabin burned and waszs rebuilt
in 1838 by Major Brown,. Francis Raundelle ({(Rondell) expanded
the post during his nine vear tenure (1842-1857) as manager .,
Chief Drifting Goose made srea period his camping ground.
Following the influx of white settlers 1879, James Humphrey
built a store, and Rondell became a popular spot for picnics,
communlty gatherings and celebrations, Rondell Post Qffice
opened in 1880 and closed in 1902, “The store clozsed in 1950,
In 1933, the Aberdeen Daughters of the American Revolution
placed a bronze tablet on a boulder at this memorial spot.[*]
It tells the story of the rich furtrader and heritage of the
ploneers,

Brected in 1890 by the Rondell Sunshine Cirele of the
International Order of the Kings, Daughters and Song to rededi-
cate the Oakwood historic ares to the memory and spirit of both
Indians and homesteaders who loved the Rondell area and the
Jamas River.

[%] Reference to oither menorial markers located approximately
200 yards to the northeast of this marker. In 1990, the owner
of  the land would not permit this Oakwood Post marker bto be
placed adiacent to the 1933 marker, so it was situated on the
county right-of-way on Highway 2%,

The upper left-hand corner of this marker has been damaged by
rifie~fire from a vandal who obviously has no respect for
marvkers, county highway signs, and the like.

In earlier days, say 45-55 vyears ago, Reondell hosted a Girl
scout.  eamp, had a baseball diamond for weekend activities.
The area lost its appeal in the late 1950, and there are no
traces today of its glory of davs gone by... s sad.

[Sae Pilcture 21
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SITE DESIGNATION: JOUN MANSFIELD TERRITORIAL MEMORIAL BOULDER

LOCATION: Mansfield Centennial Park, Mansfield, Brown County.
[Two miles west on Brown County Highway 27, off U. S. Highway
281, fifteen miles south of Aberdeen.]

SIGNTIFICANCE: A ygray-speckled granite fieldstone boulder is
engraved with the following data:

JOHN MANSFIELD
FOUNDER
MANSEFIELD DAK. TERRITORY
1882

The boulder is flanked by two concrete block and brick walls.
The bricks are engraved with the names of citizens contributing
to the past of the Mansfield area. Also included are businesses
in the Mansfield area. Fach wall contains approximately 70
bricks with identification of the donors.

When the first settlers arrived in what presently 1is the Mans-
field village and community, an area of approximately 18 miles
eagst and west and 10 miles north and south along the Brown-Spink
county line, they c¢ame on horseback, oxen and wagons and by
foot, these hardy pioneers of the 1880-era.

During 1881 and 1882, smome rode the train to Mellette and walked
the remining distance. Those early settlers raised potatoes
as their wain crop and, for many, potatoes were what they sub-
sisted on during the first winters on the Dakota prairies.
Perhaps the Irish heritage of the very first settlers reflected
the potato as a mein-stay of the diet.

By Oc¢tober 1881, the Dakota Central Railway Company {which later
became . .the  Chicagoe and. Northwestern) had laid . tracks . north
through this area on its route to Ordway.

The Michael Mansfield Ffamily from freland, for whom the village
is named, arrvived in May, 1884Z. John Mansfield, a son, paid
$1.25 per acrs for the land which would become the townsite.
John Mansfield was named the first post master of Mansfield,
Dakota Territory on 23 October 1882, 311 the first buildings
in town were built on the Brown County site of what is present
day Main Street, The sputh side of town, {in Spink county)
remains undeveloped in early years. Mansfield was never incor-
rorated, and is governed by two fownghip beoards, Somstimes
frustrating, sometimes humorous, it caused the village to be
the subject of feature stories in nearby newspapers often.
A trip to Mansfield is rewarding, especially if you wvisit with
Paul (Bob) and Bonnie Palmer and their antigque museum and also
view the 19202 building where Lawrence Welk played in his early
career, (The museum 1is open by appeointment only in the spring,
summer and early fall,)
[Bee Pictures 2Za and 22b on next pave]
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A BALUTE TO HISTORIC PRESERVATION

Historic preservation works for all of us, It develops pride in place and
sense of community, wpromotes economic development through tourism and & more
eye appealing landscapes and structures. Aberdeen and Brown County towns
and rural areas have a varied and significant architectural, artistic and
historical heritage which includes landscape as well as people and buildings.
Some of our heritage has vanished due to fire, demolition, neglect and over
utilization of the building's design., Other features have survived through
careful maintenance, improvements and resourceful altermative uses such as
Aberdeen's Christian Science Church and the Great Northern Railway Depot
renovated for law offices and the Capitol Theatre renovated as a community
arts center, This partnership with commmity-minded citizens and businesses
is a positive factor in improving our quality of life. Aberdeen has three
historic districts and throughout the city and county many individual homes
and farms are on the National Register of Historic Places, Many of these
may be Tfound in the Aberdeen/Brown County Landmarks Commission’s booklet
Exploring Brown County  published in 1994,

berdeen/Brown County Landmarks Commission was officially created 11 May
1978. In 1985 the lLandwmarks Commission joined the newly Certified ILocal
Government Program [CLG}. The Brown County and Aberdeen City Commissioners
adopted Scuth Dakolta Codified Law 1-198 perbtinent to Landmarks Commizssions.

As a (LG entity the Landmarks Commission functions to promote adaptive use
of endangered structures and conservation of historic propertiesg--business
and residential, wrban and rural, Throogh an educational and inspirational
program the Commission aims o increase public awareness of our architectural
and historical heritage, One objective iz to help people apply for official
recognition of their structures on the National Register of Historic Places
with the hope that the visible remnants of Brown County's heritage will be
cared for and preserved by present and future generations,

Citizens interested in corrasponding with the Landmacks Commission as to

concerng or. volunteering their services. on the Commission please correspond

to P. O. Box 1420, Aberdeen 5D 57402-1420, The Comnission meets every third
Thursday of the month in the Municipal Building second floor conference room,
at 3:30 p. m.

MISSING MARKERS; LOST OR STOLEN OR IN NEED OF REPLACEMENT
OR CRIGINATING

Certain markers of historic significance have faded out of existence through-
out the years. One comes to mind: Samel Brown's ride located northeast
of Ordway. ©One which was removed is the Putney School Bell denoting the
first schoolhouse in Brown County, 1881. It was displaved in Putney in 1963,
Other sites in need of a marker: Townsites of James, Rudolph, Nahon and
Winghip...just to mention a few. The Yorkville site marker needs to be more
discernible as well as Clare D, Johnson's first home nesr Columbia. Rural
Brown County sites deserve to be properly noted and perhaps a service club
could pick up the idea for a project by fulfilling the need for said markers.
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SIDE~-BARS AND TRIVIA: On the preceding page mention was made
of Yorkville, the site of Brown County's first United Staltes
Fost Office. A modest marker was placed abont two decades ago
near the intersection of the Yorkville Road and 128th Street.
The marker is a black rectangle of metal, approximately 12"x14"
mounted on a galvanized iron pipe about four feet off the ground.
Its appearance is a bit common; on the slantad black metal piece
are printed, in 14 point type, white lethers describing the
significance of Yorkville in five parvagraphs, In a larger
type in the upper left-hand area ii{ reads:

YORKYVILLY

FIRST BOST OFFICE

IN BROWN COUNTY
Opposite that legend is an engraved image of william York's
cabin, At the botbtom area of this plate iz the statement:
"This historical marker was donated by the Putney Ladies Ald
{(1908-~1977) and sponsored by the Brown County Museum and
Historical Society, Inc." [See Inside Back Cover,]

According to the marker William York came to Dakeota Territory
in the spring of 1878 and settled on the James River, There
was & ferry corossing at that point. Mr. York was the first
settler in Riverside Township. The York family built a log house
from the trees along the Jamesz. It consisted of & grocery stove,
a hotel and a post office. [The life of this post office was
from 30 July 1879 to 2 February 1883, when the Bath Post 0ffice
superseded Yorkville's duties with the U, 8. mall. at this
writing the oldest U, 3. Post Office in service in Brown County
i5 at Columbia as it wag established on 12 February 1880 and
like that battery bunny on television--it Jjust kKeeps on going!
Abardesn Poslt 0ffice was established on 17 February 18817, Over
the yvears in Brown County, there were 43 post offices, including
name changes--and feoday only nine are still operating.

CLARENCE D. JOHRSON, also referred teo as "Clare® or "¢lair™
was an early Brown County settler. Clare and his party of
pionesrs settled on the west bank of the James River where Lhe
gfh  standard parallel crosses approximately 4 wmiles east and
apeut one mile south of present day Columbia., Johbnson's party

conpleted three confortable cabins creating the first white
sethlemant o Brown County. He angd his group traded and
exchanged words with Dakeota Chief Drifting Goose and his people.
Years later Johnson's home site was noted by a marker. The
ownership of this land has changsed hands throughout the years.
There are descendants of Johnson living in Brown Counby today.

PATHER ROBERT W, HAIRE has been noted twoe times previously in
this bookiet. Prior to his conversicen to Catholiciswm, he was
a Prashyterian. He was one of the prime movers and Tounders
of present day Horthern State University in Absrdeasn. He was
deaply involved in South Dakota political issues and was good
fyiend of Governor Andrew Les, who was a nmember of the Fuslon
party and was at the helm of the state from 189%97-1901.
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SIDE-BARS AND TRIVIA (Continued): In the 1828 Pasque (Northern's
yearbook) it was sald of Father Haire:

"according to history we are informed that it was Father Haire
who First suggested that a state school should be located in
the northern part of the state. His influence was felt not
alone in his particular profession; it was statewide. 'Like
many great reformers,’ sayvs one account, ‘he was far ahead of
his time: measures and policies that he gtood for then are
settled facts today.' Aamong other things he was an implacable
foe of the open saloon, and was the father of the Initiative
and Referendum, He wasg a teacher, preacher, missionary, scholar,
statesman, benefactor and friend to his fellowmen. He was a
member of the state Board of Charities and the state Board of
Regents,"

Another reference to Father Haire says: "Father Haire's careser
was unique,,.,.After filing on his homestead and building a sod
chureh near Columbia, he made preparations to administer to
his wide-spread flock. Father Haire's trips to his flocks were
so planned that he returned to his claim at least every month
in order to comply with the homestead law...His congregation
included many non-Catholics who helped and encouraged IFFather
Haire in his wark.

"The first Holy Mass was said in Aberdeen, according to Father
Haire, in Joe Grace's sod house in the fall of 1880. After
that, as his schedule permitted, usually only once or twice
a month, mass wag offered in the Sherman House in Aberdeen,
in various homes, or in an available [railroad] boxcar,"

- Father Haire's untiring efforts and devotion to mankind
contributed greatly to the development of Brown County both
in the religious and education fields of endeavor,

THE GRAND ARMY OF THE REPUBLIC MONUMENT in Riverside Cemetery,

is the oldest dedicated monument in Brown County, dating to
1805 and the newest marker is the O0ARKWOOD POST which was erected
in 1990 and placed on the side of the reoad, Brown County Highway
25. The sponsors, the Rondell Sunshine Cirele of the Inter-
national Order of the King's Daughters and Sons are achtive to
this day. The order was founded in 1886. The first South Dakota
branch of the 0Qrder was organized in 1888, by Millie 8trong
with ten girls in her Sunday School class forming the circle.
This was near Rondell, Dakota Territory. In 1891, young men
were admitted to this circle. The motto if this order is "In
His Namne."

REFERENCE MATERIALS: There are two publications available for
purchase at the Dacotalh Prairie Museum, Aberdeen, containing
an abundance of historical data of Brown County; Early History
of Brown County South Dakeota (1961) and Brown County History
{1980). For a further taste of early days in Brown County,
vou are invited to  visit the Dacotah Prairie Museum.
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YORKVILLE: ¥FIRST POST OFFICE IN BROWN COUNTY

Goverinent land surveyors went through this area in 1872, but long befare,
there had been a militery trail from Fort Pierre to Yort Sisseton which forded
the James River here.

Willjam York was the first settler in this area, arriving in the spring of
1879 to establish a claim ab this river crossing., He built a log house from
trees along the river in April, 1879. PBrought his wife, his three children
and his parents to live here. Fd Hormoise and Les Blackman came with
them from Lake Kempeska,

York bought supplies for a grocery store, added a section to his cabin for
a hotel, and applied for the right to cperate a post office. fThere were
no post offices west of Watertown, the railroad terminus, until the fall
of 1879 when Yorkville was made a post office and a star route was established
from Firesteel to Jamestown, Yorkville continued to serve as the poat office
for a large ares until the suwmer of 1881 when post offices were established
at Groton and Aberdeen affer the railroad arrived in those settlements,
In the meantime Aberdonienz hired Ira O. Curtis ab $3 a trip to go to
Yorkville geveral times a week to pick up their mail,

The first white girl o be born in Brown County was Stella, dawghter of Mr.
and Mrs. John Everscon, She was born in Yorkville in the spring of 1880 with
Mrs. York acting as midwife which she did quite often,

The early settlers had plenty of antelope, deep and other game, and fish,
but  other supplies and lumber had ©o be hauvled from Watertown, which took
about one week for a wound trip. In the terrible winter of 1880-1831 many
single homesteaders stayed at the York Hotel, The anow was so deepy that
it owas daposgible to drive a tesm through it, so the only means of travel

was by snow shoes or skis, [From the Yorkville Post Office Marker. ]
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